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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Grosz, Scott

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:06 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: Nursing lic. draft

Chris,

Here is a link to the WLC draft;
hitp:/iwww . legis state wi.us/ic/commitiees/study/2008/WORK/0283 1 pdf

Let me know if there is anything else you need in order to get started. Thanks for the help.

Scott

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:04 AM
To: Grosz, Scott

Subject: Nursing lic. draft

Go ahead and send it down--either | or Tracy K. will do it.

Christopher Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 266-9739
christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.us
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Gen. ca
//;E:} AN AcT ...; relating to: collection of workforce data_fi

-7 & Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
/J Thjs bill is explained in the NOTES provided by the Joint Legislative Council in
7/ the bill.
/ For further informgtion see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
g an appendix to this bill.
o he people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ,,
A
3 SECTION 1. \3541.001 (5) of the statutes is created to read:
4 441.001 (5) WORKFORCE DATA’ “Workforce data” includes information relating
{{5\ to gender, race and ethnicity, employment, and education"./
— g R
6 ; SECTION 2. 441.06 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is
’waff“;famended to read:
f 8 441.06 (3) A registered nurse practicing for compensation shall, on or before
9 the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), submit to the board on
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' ( furnished forms a statement giving name, residence, workforce data, and other facts

under s. 440.03 (9) Plain
;W%ﬁ? Aetermined ig}, Hhe
W W 4

1 \ ‘f % %
@ ga)’ LINS ¢ éegarl{mm% wnder
4 4/8;’:’1:1:3. 44ﬁ065 of the statutes is created to read:

441.065 Workforce data. The departmenthhall enter into a memorandum

@ \\ that the board requires, with the applicable renewal fee(s)

&

of) workforce data to be collected on forms furnished by the board"/under SS.

5
6 of understanding with the department of workforce development regarding specific
7

’8)  441.06 (3)and 441.10 3) ()

*NOTE: I placed the memorandum of understgnding requirement in a separate
section, rather than bury it inside renewal provisions” I modiged the language because
the reference to “fields” seemed potentially confusing. Okay?

9 SECTION 4. ﬁ 1.10 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
10 is amended to read:
11 441.10(3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08
12 (2) (a), a licensed practical nurse practicing for compensation shall submit to the
13 board, on forms furnished by the department, an application for license renewal,
14 together with a statement giving name, residence, nature and extent of practice as
15 a licensed practical nurse during the prior year and prior unreported years,
16 workforce data, and other facts bearing upon current competency that the board

17 requires, accompanied by the applicable license renewal fee determined by the

@ department under s. 440.03 (9) (a)\.f

e

History: 1971 ¢. 125, 215; 1975 c. 39, 199; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34, 162, 337; 1981 c. 380; 1981 c. 391 s. 211; 1983 a. 273 ss. 3, 8; 1987 a. 27, 264; 1991
a. 39; 1999 a. 22; 2001 a. 107; 2005 a. 96; 2007 a. 20.

SEcTION 5. Effective date. on 3?"<§
;f (1) This act takes effect on July 2, 2009, or|the first day of the onth

19

21 /f beginning after publication, whichever is later"

(END)
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SG:ksmy; 11/11/2008
;
1 AN ACT amegd 441.06 (3) and 441.10 (3) (b); and fo create 441.001 (5) of the
2 statutes; relaimg to: collection of workforce data in state—licensed nursing
3 professions.

|
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as
Jollows: ...

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL PREFATORY NOTE: This bill {Jrafts as
prepared for the Joint Legislag,ve Council’s Special Commlttee on /
Building Wisconsin’s Workforce.

4 SECTION 1. 441.001 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

441.001 (5) WORKFORCE DATA. “Workforce data” includes information relating to

gender, race and ethnicity, employment, and education.

e

\\ ;/IGE;E: This SECTION creates a definition of “workforce data”. Under\\
N [ state drafting standards, use of the term “includes” expands the scope of
e the definition to encompass other reasonably related examples not

specifically enumerated.

7 SECTION 2. 441.06 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is amended

8 to read:

9 441.06 (3) A registered nurse practicing for compensation shall, on or before the
10 applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), submit to the board on furnished
11 forms a statement giving name, residence, workforce data, and other facts that the board
12 requires, with the applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08-(2)-(a) 440.03 (9) (a). The
13 department shall enter into a memorandum of understanding with the department of
14 workforce development regarding the fields necessary to collect appropriate workforce data.

N e i P :
i NoTE: Current law reqmres an individual to hold and nnmrem
license in order to practice professmnal nursing in onsin.
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; 2 N 7 % ~ This SEcTION directs the department of regulation and licensing (DRL) to
i collect workforce data as part of the registered nurse license renewal. It
k; f’“’* %;’i i 1%% ' directs DRL and the department of workforce development to cooperate
L& LA ) in anmhtmg fbe ﬁf;lds necessary to collect appropriate dafa
| I { s
; COMMEN% Section 441.06 (3):j stats., relates to licensure renewal of 1
i registered nurses’ Since an advanced practice nurse also must be a ‘
I registered nursey questions regarding advanced practice nursing could be
{ _answered through the R.N. license renewal. .
1 SECTION 3. 441.10 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is
2 amended to read:
3 441.10 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2)
4 (), a licensed practical nurse practicing for compensation shall submit to the board, on forms
5 furnished by the department, an application for license renewal, together with a statement
6 giving name, residence, nature and extent of practice as a licensed practical nurse during the
7 prior year and prior unreported years, workforce data, and other facts bearing upon current
8 competency that the board requires, accompanied by the applicable license renewal fee
9 specified under s. 440.08-(2)(a) 440.03 (9) (a). The department shall enter into a
10 memorandum of understanding with the department of workforce development regarding the
fields necessary to collect appropriate workforce data. /" i/); Znitia ”
i

/ NotE: Current law requires an individual to hold ané@@;&ew a
>J license in order to hold himself or herself out as a licensed practlcal This Ceerzon
’% s nurse. R

“and the

department of workforce deve]opment fo coope%ﬂm

SecTION 4. Effective date. This act takes effect on July 1, 2009, or on the first day of

the third month beginning after publication, whichever is Idter.

(END)
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1 Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
i This bill is explained in the NOTES provided by the Joint Leglslatlve Council in
i the bill.
%% , For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
1 ~_an appendix to this bill. ‘

2%%%%%,

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemb]y, do
enact as follows:

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL PREFATORY NOTE: This bill was prepared for the Joint
Legzslatwe Coun jﬂ s Special Committee on Building Wisconsin's Workforce.
4

SECTION 1. 441.001 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

441.001 (5) WORI@FORCE DATA. "Workforce data” includes information relating

NoOTE: This SECTION creates a definition of “workforce data”. {Under state draftn?
standards, use of the ferm “includes” expands the scope of the definition to encompas
other reasonably related examples not specifically enumerated

to gender, race and ethnicity, employment, and education
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SECTION 2

i
SEcTION 2. 441.06 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, is

amended to read:
441.06 (3) A registered nurse practicing for compensation shall, on or before
the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), submit to the board on

furnished forms a statement giving name, residence, workforce data, and other facts

that the board requires, with the applicable renewal fee determined by the

department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).
”5 4, Q%jc
Note: Current law requires an individual to hold and biennially renew a hcensej

in order to practice professional nursing in Wisconsin. To ¢ as M? " }
an ¥ 0. mfliﬁ* Slora o the %}3{% of &gwgé Al S Al W ¢

SECTION 3. 441.065 of the statutes is created to read: ko o

sﬁr}:ﬁ ;m

441.065 Workforce data. The department shall enter into a memorandum  $g ¢ el x

of understanding with the department of workforce development regarding specific

and 441.10 (3) (b).

Note: This SECTION directs DRL and@iEdepartment-of-wo:
cooperate in determining specific workforce data to be collected

N 1 placed, the memorandum @f und tandmgmaqmreme A a separa{e S
sectign ,father {han xt Ansid rénewa} prqm’ém;a‘s modified t)g,eﬂlanguage because
ther erence@ 1elds se potentxaanfus{ng’ Okay'f‘ e

SECTION 4. 441 10 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
is amended to read: h

441.10 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08
(2) (a), a licensed practical nurse practicing for compensation shall submit to the
board, on forms furnished by the department, an application for license renewal,

together with a statement giving name, residence, nature and extent of practice as

a licensed practical nurse during the prior year and prior unreported years,
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SECTION 4

workforce data, and other facts bearing upon current competency that the board

requires, accompanied by the applicable license renewal fee determined by the

department under s. 440.03 (9) (a)\./

B asab N,
Note: Current law requires an mfividual /
in.order to hold himself or herself out as
{BRI-te-callect-workforce-data oft
gxiiyi“? an i . f}w’,“*Mch\i
SECTION 5. Effective date SRR :
@ V}&?gﬁﬂ“{d ( éﬁ‘%%., sh f’ézﬁf i?@(fé%“
(1) This act takes effect on July 2, 2009, or on the first day of the 3rd month

Nanwe, resicline,

ad other feecke
(END) Het Hny bowrd

mltcumg .

beginning after publication, whichever is later.
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